From: Office of The Chief Executive

To: Aaron McMullan; Russell Connelly; Colin McDowell
Subject: FW: BCC Notification Proposed Disabled Bays Locations - 33 Lower Windsor Avenue, 13 Sydenham Drive,

35 Nevis Avenue, 49 Ponsonby Avenue, 217 Cliftonville Road, 33 Mount Prospect Park, 246 Cliftonville Road,
27 Ballysillan Drive and 150 Mount Merrion Avenu

Date: 05 September 2025 14:54:24
Attachments: MT 187198-25 27 Ballysillan Drive, Belfast - PDF Drawing TM3 AB.PDF

MT 187484-25 150 Mount Merrion Avenue - PDF Drawing TM3 AB.PDF
49 Ponsonby Avenue, Belfast ODF Drawing - TM3 AB.pdf

MT 181161-25 13 Sydenham Drive, Belfast- AB Drawing - TM3 AB.PDF
MT 181288-25 33 Mount Prospect Park Drawing TM3 AB.PDF

MT 181901-25 217 Cliftonville Road Drawing TM3 AB.PDF

MT 181903-25 35 Nevis Avenue Drawing TM3 AB.PDF

MT 183896-25 33 Lower Windsor Avenue Drawing TM3 AB.PDF

MT 187005-25 246 Cliftonville Road Drawing TM3 AB.PDF

Hi All,

Please see below email and attached correspondence for your info/action.

Kind regards
Katherine

Katherine Convery, Corporate Relationship Officer
Office of the Chief Executive, Belfast City Council, City Hall, BT1 5GS
Tel: 028 9032 0202  Ext: 6203

From: McMullan, John (Roads Hydebank) <John.McMullan@infrastructure-ni.gov.uk>
Sent: 05 September 2025 14:37

To: Office of The Chief Executive <OfficeoftheChiefExecutive @BelfastCity.gov.uk>

Subject: BCC Notification Proposed Disabled Bays Locations - 33 Lower Windsor Avenue, 13
Sydenham Drive, 35 Nevis Avenue, 49 Ponsonby Avenue, 217 Cliftonville Road, 33 Mount
Prospect Park, 246 Cliftonville Road, 27 Ballysillan Drive and 150 Mount Merrion Avenue

Dear Mr John Walsh,

PROPOSED NEW ACCESSIBLE/DISABLED PARKING BAYS AT VARIOUS LOCATIONS
WITHIN BELFAST CITY COUNCIL AREA

I am writing to advise you that we propose to install accessible/disabled parking bays
within the Belfast City Council area and have attached plans for each location.

Here is a list of the various locations in the table below for ease of reference:

33 Lower Windsor Avenue Belfast
13 Sydenham Drive Belfast
35 Nevis Avenue Belfast
49 Ponsonby Avenue Belfast
217 Cliftonville Road Belfast
33 Mount Prospect Park Belfast
246 Cliftonville Road Belfast
27 Ballysillan Drive Belfast



mailto:OfficeoftheChiefExecutive@BelfastCity.gov.uk
mailto:McMullanA@BelfastCity.gov.uk
mailto:ConnellyR@BelfastCity.gov.uk
mailto:McDowellC@BelfastCity.gov.uk

Dre. No. 27 Ballysillan Drive, Belfast (South Side) — from a point 56.4 metres South West of its junction NO. REVISION DATE
with Tyndale Drive, for a distance of 5.5 metres in a Westernly direction.
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27 Ballysillan Drive, Belfast (South Side) - from a point 56.4 metres South West of its junction with Tyndale Drive, for a distance of 5.5 metres in a Westernly direction.  
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		MT 187198-25 27 Ballysillan Drive Drawing TM3 AB-A3






150 Mount Merrion Avenue, Belfast (North West Side) — from a point 9.5 metres North Fast of its junction No.l 0 Revisio N
with Mount Merrion Avenue, for a distance of 6 metres in a South Westernly direction.
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150 Mount Merrion Avenue, Belfast (North West Side) - from a point 9.5 metres North East of its junction with Mount Merrion Avenue, for a distance of 6 metres in a South Westernly direction.  
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		MT 187484-25 150 Mount Merrion Avenue Drawing TM3 AB-A3
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49 Ponsonby Avenue, Belfast (south-west side)- from a point 124.5 metres south-east of its
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junction with Atlantic Avenue, for a distance of 5.5 metres in a south-easterly direction.
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13 Sydenham Drive, Belfast (Northeast side) - from a point 52.4184 metres Northeast of its junction with Belmont Road, for a distance of 5.25 metres in a Northeasternly direction.  
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33 Mount Prospect Park, Belfast (Southwest side) — from a point 32.7037 metres Northwest of ool Revisio N
its junction with Ulsterville Place, for a distance of 5.5 metres in a Northwesternly direction.
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33 Mount Prospect Park, Belfast (Southwest side) - from a point 32.7037 metres Northwest of its junction with Ulsterville Place, for a distance of 5.5 metres in a Northwesternly direction.  
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		MT 181288-25 33 Mount Prospect Park Drawing TM3 AB-A3
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217 Cliftonville Road, Belfast (Northeast side) - from a point 26.1917 metres Southeast of its junction with Ashgrove Park, for a distance of 6 metres in a Southeasternly direction.  
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		MT 181901-25 217 Cliftonville Road Drawing TM3 AB-A3






junction with Cheviot Avenue, for a distance of 5.5 metres in a Southeasternly direction.
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35 Nevis Avenue, Belfast (Southeast side) - from a point 75.5708 metres Southeast of its junction with Cheviot Avenue, for a distance of 5.5 metres in a Southeasternly direction.  
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33 Lower Windsaor Avenue,
its junction with Lisburn

Belfast (Northeast side) — from a point 91.6016 metres Northwest of
Road, for a distance of 5 metres in a

Northwesternly direction.
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33 Lower Windsaor Avenue, Belfast (Northeast side) - from a point 91.6016 metres Northwest of its junction with Lisburn Road, for a distance of 5 metres in a Northwesternly direction.  
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Dre. No. 246 Cliftonville Road, Belfast (South West Side) — from a point 7.8 metres South East (across the road) NO. REVISION DATE
of its junction with Kelvin Parade, for a distance of 6 metres in a South Easternly direction.
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246 Cliftonville Road, Belfast (South West Side) - from a point 7.8 metres South East (across the road) of its junction with Kelvin Parade, for a distance of 6 metres in a South Easternly direction.  
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150 Mount Merrion Avenue Castlereagh

Any queries please don’t hesitate to get in touch.
Thanks

John McMullan
Traffic Management 3
Dfl Roads East

Direct Line - 028 90 526255
Mobile No.- 07935208578



